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Subject: Re: Legacy Founda/on Ac/on Fund FOIA Request - Census Bureau - 6/3/21
Date: Monday, June 21, 2021 at 12:16:18 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Census EFOIA (CENSUS/PCO)
To: Phil Gordon
CC: Jason Torchinsky
AGachments: image001.jpg

Hello Mr. Gordon,

We received your request in the FOIAonline system on June 16th. We appreciate your pa/ence while
we are working on your request.

Sincerely,
María M. Feliciano-Cestero
Census FOIA Team

From: Phil Gordon <pgordon@HoltzmanVogel.com>
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 9:57 AM
To: Census EFOIA (CENSUS/PCO) <census.efoia@census.gov>
Cc: Jason Torchinsky <jtorchinsky@HoltzmanVogel.com>
Subject: Re: Legacy Founda/on Ac/on Fund FOIA Request - Census Bureau - 6/3/21
 
Ms. Feliciano-Cestero,
 
Thank you for your response. Around the same /me as your response, Mr. Torchinsky received the below
correspondence. Please note that the date listed below (and online) as the “Date Submifed” is inaccurate.
The request was submifed on June 3rd, 2021, as verified by my previous correspondence (including the
afachment to that correspondence). Therefore, please note that we will be using the June 3, 2021, submifal
date as the opera/ve date to enforce our rights under FOIA, if necessary.  
 
Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any ques/ons.
 
 
 
From: no-reply@foiaonline.gov
Date: June 16, 2021 at 12:50:50 PM EDT
To: Jason Torchinsky <jtorchinsky@holtzmanvogel.com>
Subject: FOIA Request DOC-CEN-2021-001659 SubmiGed
 
 
This message is to confirm your request submission to the FOIAonline applica/on: View Request. Request
informa/on is as follows: 
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Tracking Number: DOC-CEN-2021-001659 
Requester Name: Mr. Jason Torchinsky 
Date Submifed: 06/16/2021 
Request Status: Submifed 

Descrip/on: Legacy Founda/on requests records referencing or containing the term(s) “synthe/c”,
“ACS
data users conference”, “American Community Survey data users conference”, “ACS privacy”,
“American Community Survey privacy”, “formal privacy”, and/or “Ruggles” in the possession
of the following U.S. Census Bureau employees and/or agents for the period of January 1, 2021,
through May 31, 2021:

• Dr. Ron S. Jarmin – Ac/ng Director;
• Donna M. Daily – American Community Survey Office Chief;
• Tommy Wright – Chief of the Center for Sta/s/cal Research and Methodology;
• Victoria Velkoff – Associate Director for Demographic Programs;
John M. Abowd – Associate Director for Research and Methodology and Chief Scien/st;
• Rolando A. Rodriguez – Sta/s/cian;
• Michael Hawes – Senior Advisor for Data Access and Privacy.

See incoming request for more details.
Regards,
 
Phil Gordon​

pgordon@HoltzmanVogel.com  // www.HoltzmanVogel.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
This communica/on and any accompanying documents are confiden/al and privileged.  They are intended for the sole use of the addressee.  If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised
that any disclosure, copying, distribu/on, or the taking of any ac/on in reliance upon this communica/on is strictly prohibited.  Moreover, any such disclosure shall not compromise or waive the
aforney-client, accountant-client, or other privileges as to this communica/on or otherwise.  If you have received this communica/on in error, please contact me at the above email address.  Thank
you.

DISCLAIMER
Any accoun/ng, business or tax advice contained in this communica/on, including afachments and enclosures, is not intended as a thorough, in-depth analysis of specific issues, nor a subs/tute for
a formal opinion, nor is it sufficient to avoid tax-related penal/es.  If desired, Holtzman Vogel Josefiak Torchinsky, PLLC would be pleased to perform the requisite research and provide you with a
detailed wrifen analysis.  Such an engagement may be the subject of a separate engagement lefer that would define the scope and limits of the desired consulta/on services.

 
 

From: "Census EFOIA (CENSUS/PCO)" <census.efoia@census.gov>
Date: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 at 12:58 PM
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Date: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 at 12:58 PM
To: Phil Gordon <pgordon@HoltzmanVogel.com>
Subject: Re: Legacy Founda/on Ac/on Fund FOIA Request - Census Bureau - 6/3/21
 
Hello Mr. Gordon:
 
We are in receipt of your FOIA request and we have assigned to it tracking number DOC-CEN-2021-
001659. We will con/nue process your request with all prac/cal speed.
 
Sincerely,
María M. Feliciano-Cestero
Census FOIA Team

From: Phil Gordon <pgordon@hvjt.law>
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 11:56 AM
To: Census EFOIA (CENSUS/PCO) <census.efoia@census.gov>
Cc: Jason Torchinsky <jtorchinsky@HoltzmanVogel.com>
Subject: FW: Legacy Founda/on Ac/on Fund FOIA Request - Census Bureau - 6/3/21
 
ATTN: Deloris Reed, FOIA Public Liaison
 
Ms. Reed,
 
Please confirm receipt of Legacy Founda/on Ac/on Fund’s afached FOIA request that was
submifed on June 3, 2021, as indicated below. Also afached is the auto-generated response email
as proof of submission on June 3, 2021.
 
Again, Jason Torchinsky is the point of contact for this request, and can be reached by email
at jtorchinsky@hvjt.law.  Feel free to contact us with any ques/ons.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Phillip M. Gordon
Cell:    (202) 329-2676
www.hvjt.law
 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
This communication and any accompanying documents are confidential and privileged.  They are intended for the sole use of the addressee.  If
you receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon this
communication is strictly prohibited.  Moreover, any such disclosure shall not compromise or waive the attorney-client, accountant-client, or
other privileges as to this communication or otherwise.  If you have received this communication in error, please contact me at the above email
address.  Thank you.
DISCLAIMER
Any accounting, business or tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments and enclosures, is not intended as a thorough, in-
depth analysis of specific issues, nor a substitute for a formal opinion, nor is it sufficient to avoid tax-related penalties.  If desired, Holtzman
Vogel Josefiak Torchinsky, PLLC would be pleased to perform the requisite research and provide you with a detailed written analysis.  Such an
engagement may be the subject of a separate engagement letter that would define the scope and limits of the desired consultation services.
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From: Phil Gordon <pgordon@hvjt.law>
Date: Thursday, June 3, 2021 at 12:21 PM
To: "Census.efoia@census.gov" <Census.efoia@census.gov>
Cc: Jason Torchinsky <jtorchinsky@HoltzmanVogel.com>
Subject: Legacy Founda/on Ac/on Fund FOIA Request - Census Bureau - 6/3/21
 
ATTN: Vernon E. Curry, PMP, CIPP/G
 
Mr. Curry,
 
Afached is Legacy Founda/on Ac/on Fund’s FOIA request to the Census Bureau. Jason Torchinsky is the
point of contact for this request. He can be reached at jtorchinsky@holtzmanvogel.com.
 
Please feel free to contact us with any ques/ons.
 
Kind regards,
 
 
Phillip M. Gordon
Of Counsel
Holtzman Vogel Josefiak Torchinsky PLLC 
15405 John Marshall Hwy
Haymarket, VA 20169
Office: (540) 341-8808
Cell:    (202) 329-2676
www.hvjt.law
 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
This communication and any accompanying documents are confidential and privileged.  They are intended for the sole use of the addressee.  If
you receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon this
communication is strictly prohibited.  Moreover, any such disclosure shall not compromise or waive the attorney-client, accountant-client, or
other privileges as to this communication or otherwise.  If you have received this communication in error, please contact me at the above email
address.  Thank you.
DISCLAIMER
Any accounting, business or tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments and enclosures, is not intended as a thorough, in-
depth analysis of specific issues, nor a substitute for a formal opinion, nor is it sufficient to avoid tax-related penalties.  If desired, Holtzman
Vogel Josefiak Torchinsky, PLLC would be pleased to perform the requisite research and provide you with a detailed written analysis.  Such an
engagement may be the subject of a separate engagement letter that would define the scope and limits of the desired consultation services.
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